
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

SEPTEMBER 8, 2016 
 

6:00 P.M. 
Roll Call. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Approval of Minutes: August 11, 2016  
 
 
Final Plats 
 
(1) Consent Agenda: 
 
A. P-0916-40 Pamela Drake Barefield Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Barefield’s 

Addition To Old Overton River Estates First Sector.  The Purpose For This 
Request Is To Combine Lots.  The Property Is Owned By the Barefield’s And Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1. 

 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations: 
 
  
(2) P-0816-34 June Pryor Is Requesting Rezoning for 3111 Pine Tree Dr. from Vestavia 

Hills R-1 and Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office Development. 
 
 
(3) P-0916-39 Joseph & Jacques Abou-Jaudé, Doug Allen, Faye Bragg, Phillip Michael, James 

T. Purcell, and Sharon Snyder Are Requesting Rezoning for 4109, 4101, 4105, 
4113, 4117 Crosshaven Dr. & 3200 Ridgely Dr. from Vestavia Hills R-4 to 
Vestavia Hills B-1.2 For The Purpose Of Commercial Development. 

 
Amendments to Ordinance 2331-B: 
 
(4)  Amendments to Ordinance 2331-B §4.5 “Fences”. 
 
  
Time of Adjournment. 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 1 

 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

AUGUST 2, 2016 
 

5:00 P.M. 
 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission met in a public work session in the North 
Conference Room at City Hall.  
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Lyle Larson, Chairman  

Fred Goodwin      
      Deloye Burrell 

Jim Brooks 
      Jim Sharp 
      Greg Gilchrist 
      Blaine House 
      Brian Wolfe 
 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Bill Visintainer 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Lori Beth Kearly, Assistant City Engineer 
       
The Commission met to review cases on the August agenda. No action was taken. 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 2 

 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

AUGUST 11, 2016 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama 
law.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Lyle Larson, Chairman 

Brian Wolfe 
Fred Goodwin      

      Deloye Burrell 
      Greg Gilchrist 

Jim Sharp 
      Jim Brooks 
      Blaine House 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:    

Bill Visintainer  
 

 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer 
       
        
            

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of July 15, 2016 are presented for 
approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes as presented was by Mr. Burrell and second 

was by Mr. Gilchrist.  Voice vote as follows: 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes   
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Sharp – yes          
Mr. Wolfe – yes   Mr. House – yes    
Mr. Brooks – yes    Mr. Larson – yes    
Motion carried. 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 3 

 
 
 
 
Consent Agenda/Final Plats: 
 
A. P-0816-36 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat 

Approval For Heritage Hills-Phase I Resurvey No. 5.  The 
Purpose For This Request Is To Amend Easement Lines.  The 
Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1. 

 
B. P-0816-37 City of Vestavia Hills Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 

Resurvey Of Lot 1A Added Sign Easement Patchwork 
Farms.  The Purpose For This Request Is To Add An Easement.  
The Property Is Owned By Patchwork Retail Venture, LLC and 
Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PB. 

 
C. P-0816-38 Benjamin Strout Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 

Resurvey of Lot 2 Palmer’s Estate.  The Purpose For This 
Request Is To Create A 2 Lot Subdivision.  The Property Is 
Owned By Benjamin Strout and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills E-2. 

 
MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend approval of items A & B. 
Second was by Mr. House. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes   
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Sharp – yes          
Mr. Wolfe – yes   Mr. House – yes    
Mr. Brooks – yes    Mr. Larson – yes    
Motion carried. 

 
 
Chairman Larson opened the floor for a public hearing on item C. 
 
Jean Palmer, Peggy Gargus, and Greg Miller were all concerned about drainage. Mr. 
Brady stated at all city proceedures would be followed. 
 
Chairman Larson closed the public hearing. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend approval of item C. Second 
was by Mr. House. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes   
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Sharp – yes          
Mr. Wolfe – yes   Mr. House – yes    
Mr. Brooks – yes    Mr. Larson – yes    
Motion carried. 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 4 

 
 
 
 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations: 
 
 
(2) P-0816-33 Malcolm S. McLeod Is Requesting Conditional Use Approval 

For Two Chickens Located At 724 Paden Dr. The Property Is 
Owned By City of Malcolm S. McLeod And Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-2. 

 
Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and stated a 

list of conditions staff would like to see attached.  
 
Mr. McLeod stated he wants to raise chickens as a hobby 
 
Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address 

the Commission concerning this requests, Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and 
opened the floor for motions. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend conditional use approval for 
two chickens at 724 Paden Dr. with the following conditions: 

A. No more than two (2) hens may be allowed; 
B. Coop must be permanent and fenced; 
C. No roosters may be kept; 
D. Hens or eggs may not be used for commercial purposes. 

 
Second was by Mr. Goodwin. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 

Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes   
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Sharp – yes          
Mr. Wolfe – yes   Mr. House – yes    
Mr. Brooks – yes    Mr. Larson – yes    
Motion carried. 

 
  
(3) P-0816-35 Cahaba Heights Corner, LLC & Bob Armstrong Is Requesting 

Rezoning for 3017 Cahaba Heights Rd. from Vestavia Hills 
O-1 and Vestavia Hills B-3 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2 For The 
Purpose Of Commercial Development. 

  
Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request.  
 
Scott Carlisle, of Christopher Architects, went over the plan with the 

Commission. He explained how the buildings will address the street and the parking 
situation. 

 



Planning and Zoning Minutes 
Page 5 

 
Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.   
 
Peggy Gargus was concerned about drainage. Mr. Brady stated that all city procedures 
will be followed. 
 
Robert De Buys spoke in support of the project. 
 
Mr. Larson closed the public hearing and opened the floor for motions. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Wolfe made a motion to recommend rezoning approval of 3017 
Cahaba Heights Rd. from Vestavia Hills O-1 and Vestavia Hills B-3 to Vestavia Hills B-
1.2 with the condition that the two lots be resurveyed into one lot.  
Second was by Mr. Sharp. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes   
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Sharp – yes          
Mr. Wolfe – yes   Mr. House – yes    
Mr. Brooks – yes    Mr. Larson – yes    
Motion carried. 

 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     SEPTEMBER 8, 2016 
 

 
• CASE:  P-0916-40 

 
• REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Barefield’s Addition To Old 

Overton River Estates First Sector 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  7435, 7431, 7427 Ridgecrest Court Rd. 
 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Pamela Drake Barefield  

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat is combining Lot 405-A & Lot 404 of Old Overton 

River Estates in Liberty Park. Lots will maintain their recorded setback and meet all 
requirements of the PUD.  

 
• LIBERTY PARK PUD:  This request is consistent with the PUD for single family 

residential.  
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  



P0916-40//27-5-1-3-9,10 &11 
7427,7431 Ridgecrest Ct. Rd. 
Combine Lots 405-A & 404 
Pamela Barefield 	PUD- 
PR-1 

P&Z Application 

Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

FINAL MAP APPLICATION 

H. 	APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of oronertl, )  

NAME: 	P AMC- LATe--AKE RARE FIL-LO  

ADDRESS: 1 .306  WA X(PftLD Ac ho  

1.41. )1si 	 3s2qz_  

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above) 

PHONE NUMBER: Home ZU.S-  97 2- V•iii 	Office 205 56 7 9102- 

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT: 

	 - 	34-yit rtn-1) 	cc-/ zos 51-79/0/  

Ill. A(TION REQUESTED 

Final Nat Approval  

To combine L 405-A, and Lot 404 Explain reason for the request: 	 

into one lot. 
"iladditional infinination is needed, please attached hill description of request** 

IN . 	PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 	(address, 1e2a1 description, etc.) 

7435, 7431 7427 Ridgecrest Court Rd 

Vestavia, AL 35242 

Property size: 896 ' 	feet X 605'  1 feet. Acres: 	1.99 
 

   

VI. ZONING/REZONING:  

The above described property is presently zoned: ?(A 	R-.1 



Owner Signature Date 

P0916-40//27-5-1-3-9, 10 &11 
7427,7431 Ridgecrest Ct. Rd. 
Combine Lots 405-A & 404 
Pamela Barefield 	PUD- 
PR-1 

Pd-Z Application 

Page 4 

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:  

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I. the owner. and/or my duly 
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 

Representing Agent (if any) .'date 

Given under my hand and seal 
this 04%  day of 

My commission expires  en*"  
day of F141,_ 	 . 





 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     SEPTEMBER 08, 2016 
 

• CASE:  P-0816-34 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-1 Vestavia Hills O-1 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3111 Pine Tree Dr. 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER: June Pryor 
 

• REPRESNTING AGENT: Todd Thompson 
 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Property is on the corner of Pine Tree Cir. and Pine 
Tree Dr.  Applicant is seeking rezoning to build a two story medical office building 
(8,225 sq. ft. +/-). The proposed building meets all requirements of an O-1 zoning, 
including parking and buffering. Currently, the project sits on two lots, however, the 
lots would be recombined after rezoning is approved. A proposed site plan and tree 
save plan is attached. A creek runs through the center portion of the property and is 
proposed to be untouched. 

 
• CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN:  The request is consistent with the 

Cahaba Heights Community Plan for limited mixed use/open space. Additionally, the 
property directly across Pine Tree Cir. is already zoned O-1 

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on resurvey 
approval/recordation and that the building is constructed in a residential style. 
 

2. City Engineer Review:  Approval needed on creek and drainage. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 



 2 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request.  

 
 



P0816-34//28-27-4-2-8 
3111 Pine Drive 
Rezone from R-1 to 0-1 
June Prye- 	R-1 P&Z Application 

Page 4 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 

APPLICATION 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

I. 	INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION:  

(1) The Vestavia Hills Planning and Zoning Commission meets regularly rt the 
second Thursday of each month at 6:00 PM in Council Chambers II the 
Municipal Center. 	 /SS 

(2) All materials and information relating to a zoning/rezoning request or conditional 
use approval before the Planning and Zoning Commission must be subnfted to 
the Office of the City Clerk no later than 25 working  days prior to the 
scheduled meeting at which it shall be considered. All information relating to 
Preliminary Map approvals must be submitted to the Office of the City Clerk no 
later than 20 days prior to the scheduled meeting at which is shall be considered. 
All information relating to Final Map approvals must be submitted to the Office 
of the City Clerk no later than 15 days prior to the scheduled meeting at which it 
is to be considered. 

(3) This application must be filled out in its entirety complete with zip codes. 
(4) All applicable fees shall accompany this application prior to its being considered 

complete. Fees include an application fee of $100.00 along with applicable 
postage per property owner to be notified for Commission meeting. Fees may 
also include notification fees for City Council meeting and publication fees which 
will be billed to applicant at a later date.  **No permits will be issued until all fees 
have been paid. 

(5) Appropriate plats and maps with proper legal description shall accompany this 
application. Please refer to attached checklist. 

II. 	APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property) 

NAME: 	 --I noc_  

ADDRESS: 
	

3 II t7 FaVe.4 	12a  

35Z{3 

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above) 

  

  

PHONE NUMBER: Home 026 - tot, 	zi  Office 	  

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT: 	  



P0816-341128-27-4-2-8 
3111 Pine Drive 
Rezone from R - 1 to 0 - 1 
June Pryor 	R-1 

III. ACTION REQUESTED  

Request that the above described property be zoned/rezoned 

From: 	RESIDENTIAL 

P&Z Application 

Page 5 

To: 
	0-1 FOR OFFICE BUILDING 

For the intended purpose of: MEDICAL / OFFICE BUILDING 
 

(Example: From "VH R-1" to "VH 0-1" for office building) 
**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of request** 

IV. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 	(address, legal, etc.) 

LOT 38 AND 39 OF 3111 PINE DRIVE SURVEY ATTACHED 

EACH 
Property size:  +/- 140.00 	feet X  +/- 95.00 	feet. Acres: +/- 0.50 ACRES 

INFORMATION 	ATTACHED: 

Attached Checklist complete with all required information. 

Application fees submitted. 

VI. 	I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly 
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 

ner Signature/Date 
	 Representing Agent (if any)/date 

Given under my hand and seal 
this  7 72' day of  -3--‘4, 	, 20  /  

..ift .‘1 \ P4W417/6s-IPt&  
Notary Public Skir- 

My commission expires 	  
day of  /1/4A-"&A 	, 20'.O  . 

ERIC THOMAS VENABLE 
My Commission Expires 

May 05, 2020 

." 

• • • 	..... 

V. 



Esri World Geocoder 

Zoning Finder 8/30/2016 

wlio  Zoning Finder 

Vestavia_Hills_Zoning: 
2800274002008000 

PARCELID 	2800274002008000 

DISTRICT 	020 

ESN NUM 	62 

PROPADD 	3111 PINE DR 

TAX_TOWNSH 28 

SECTION 	27 

QSECTION 	4 

BLOCK 	002 
-,J 

75'Ci  PARCEL 	008000 
z o 	  VH_ZONING 	R-1 

ZNG_ORD 	1981 

	  ZNG_ORD_DT 03/21/2003 

	  Zoom to 

https://vestaviahills.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewerfi  ndex.html?id=1765f0ae72754577becfe6d82d6a65be 1/1 



I kern 
Park 

I 1.111,at I h 

\I 0 L NT A IN BROOK / 

I r 
' 

/ 

- 	 , 

%.- 	. . 	, 

I 
• 

"1/4  
BIRMINGH 

Su.er..k 

e?coecA.-i 
It ( \ 	\ I'V 

Figure 4: Future Land Use Map 

0 

Future Land Use 
1..m•lh..ossn Re.ickhtul 

NIcilturn 	11..kk-omtl 

Nu"  Hwh 1)en.tt, tt.....drn11.11 

 
 

ti  
: 

- 
 14..-ool/NInc4 

1.muhml Nti.shd 

EMI  NW  Mucal Car 

11, 

Inonnosonal 

IMO  Parka and Open Spoor 

 

trt 	 runt, 	 '  Nic.isotun hr...k 

Page 



LOT 38

LOT 39

PINE TREE CIRCLE
50' R.O.W.

PI
NE

 D
RI

VE
50

' R
.O

.W
.30

' S
ET

BA
C

K

CREEK

FL 484.75'

40" X 65" ARCP

UP

UP

1

5

'
 
B

U

F

F

E

R

 
Y

A

R

D

1
5
'
 
B

U

F
F

E
R

 
Y

A
R

D

1
5
'
 
B

U

F
F

E
R

 
Y

A
R

D

30' SETBACK

30
' S

ET
BA

C
K

30' SETBACK

20
' S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' S

ET
BA

C
K

SITE LEGEND

D
W

N
. 

B
Y

C
K

D
. 

B
Y

S
C

A
L

E

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

.

PROJECT

DWG. NO.

T
IT

L
E

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
 2

0
0
6

c
w

w
w

.G
o

n
z
a
le

z
-S

tr
e
n

g
th

.c
o

m

2
1
7
6
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

IV
E

H
O

O
V

E
R

, 
A

L
A

B
A

M
A

 3
5
2
4
4

P
H

O
N

E
: 

(2
0
5
) 

9
4
2
-2

4
8
6

F
A

X
: 

(2
0

5
) 

9
4

2
-3

0
3

3

G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

 -
  

S
T

R
E

N
G

T
H

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
 I

N
C

.
C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
, P

LA
N

N
IN

G
, T

R
A

FF
IC

 &
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
TA

TI
O

N

L
A

S
T

 F
IE

L
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 D
A

T
E

T
2

C
R

E
W

 C
H

IE
F

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

/P
A

G
E

D
W

G
. 

N
A

M
E

.
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

 F
IL

E

16AWH01

EXH-1

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 -

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
E

C
T

IO
N

T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
R

A
N

G
E

. .

. . .

1
"=

2
0

'

R
E

-Z
O

N
IN

G
 E

X
H

IB
IT

H
2
  

C
L

IN
IC

A
W

H
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

F
O

R

3
1

1
1

 P
IN

E
 D

R
IV

E
V

E
S

T
A

V
IA

, 
A

L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FACET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAINT STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING REQ'D.  - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL SURFACE TREATMENT REQ'D.  - TYPICAL. STRIPING ON GRAVEL SHOWN ONLY AS A GUIDE FOR DIMENSIONING PURPOSES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE, SIGN, SYMBOL, AND ACCESS AISLE REQ'D.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE TO EXISTING ASPHALT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE SMOOTH TRANSITION AND POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEEL STOP  - TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT EXISTING HARDWOOD TREES TO REMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOCATION FOR PAD MOUNTED POWER TRANSFORMER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL PAVERS - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 STOP SIGN AND STOP BAR REQ'D. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS AND HANDRAIL REQ'D. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY SIDEWALK REQ'D. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD TIES TO BE INSTALLED AROUND PERIMETER OF AGGREGATE SURFACING. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNATURE IS SHOWN

http://www.gwsonline.com/
http://www.gwsonline.com/
http://www.gwsonline.com/
http://www.gwsonline.com/
AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF GONZALEZ - STRENGTH AND ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR ALTERED IN WHOLE OR PART OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF GONZALEZ - STRENGTH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.. AND TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY IDENTIFICATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



UP

UP

PROPOSED

TWO STORY

STRUCTURE

2
0

'
 
-
 
0

"

Pine Tree Circle

P
i
n

e
 
T

r
e

e
 
D

r
i
v
e

E.N.T. PARKING

2 STALLS

PSYCH

PARKING

7 STALLS

PROPOSED

WATERSHED

BUFFER

PROPERTY LINE

E.N.T. ENTRY

PSYCH ENTRY

LOT 39

LOT 38

EXISTING CREEK

EXISTING

NATURAL SPRING

20' - 0"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

3
0

'
 
-
 
0

"

SETBACK

38' - 0"

SETBACK

20' - 0"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

3
1

'
 
-
 
0

"

64' - 0"

E.N.T. PARKING

16 STALLS

2
2
'
 
-
 
0
"

20' - 0"

BUILDING OVERHEAD

NOTE:

SELECT TREES AND

VEGETATION TO

BE RETAINED

BASED ON TREE

SURVEY

1

5

'
 
B

U

F

F

E

R

 
Y

A

R

D

1
5
'
 
B

U

F
F

E
R

 
Y

A
R

D

1
5
'
 
B

U

F
F

E
R

 
Y

A
R

D

D
W

N
. 
B

Y
C

K
D

. 
B

Y
S

C
A

L
E

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

PROJECT

DWG. NO.

T
IT

L
E

C
o

p
y

ri
g

h
t 

 2
0

0
6

c
w

w
w

.G
o

n
z
a

le
z
-S

tr
e

n
g

th
.c

o
m

2
1

7
6

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
 L

A
K

E
 D

R
IV

E
H

O
O

V
E

R
, 
A

L
A

B
A

M
A

 3
5
2
4
4

P
H

O
N

E
: 

(2
0

5
) 

9
4

2
-2

4
8

6
F

A
X

: 
(2

0
5

) 
9

4
2

-3
0

3
3

G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

 -
  

S
T

R
E

N
G

T
H

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
 I

N
C

.
C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
, P

LA
N

N
IN

G
, T

R
A

FF
IC

 &
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
TA

TI
O

N

L
A

S
T

 F
IE

L
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 D
A

T
E

1
"=

2
0
'

C
R

E
W

 C
H

IE
F

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

/P
A

G
E

D
W

G
. 
N

A
M

E
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

 F
IL

E

R
E

-Z
O

N
IN

G
 E

X
H

IB
IT

H
2
  
C

L
IN

IC

A
W

H
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

F
O

R

3
1

1
1

 P
IN

E
 D

R
IV

E
V

E
S

T
A

V
IA

, 
A

L

14LYN01

C1-R0

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 -

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 O

N
E

-H
A

L
F

T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
1
9
 S

O
U

T
H

R
A

N
G

E
3
 W

E
S

T

. .

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNATURE IS SHOWN

http://www.gwsonline.com/
http://www.gwsonline.com/
http://www.gwsonline.com/
http://www.gwsonline.com/
AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF GONZALEZ - STRENGTH AND ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR ALTERED IN WHOLE OR PART OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF GONZALEZ - STRENGTH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.. AND TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'



PINE TREE CIRCLE
50' R.O.W.

PI
N

E 
TR

EE
 D

RI
VE

50
' R

.O
.W

.
(P

IN
E 

DR
IV

E 
A

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 R

EC
O

RD
 M

A
P)

Pine Tree Circle

P
i
n

e
 
T

r
e

e
 
D

r
i
v
e

TREE SAVE AREA

TREE SAVE AREA

TREE SAVE AREA

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

 
C

R
E

E
K

 
/
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
D

I
T

C
H

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

 
C

R
E

E
K

 
/
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
D

I
T

C
H

E

X

.

C

R

E

E

K

PROJECT

DWG. NO.

T
IT

L
E

D
W

N
. 
B

Y
C

K
D

. 
B

Y
S

C
A

L
E

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

.

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
 2

0
0
3

c
w

w
w

.G
o

n
z
a
le

z
-S

tr
e
n

g
th

.c
o

m

S
U

IT
E

 4
0
7
 -

 1
1
7
 G

E
M

IN
I 
C

IR
C

L
E

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

, 
A

L
A

B
A

M
A

 3
5
2
0
9

P
H

O
N

E
: 

(2
0
5
) 

9
4
2
-2

4
8
6

F
A

X
: 

(2
0
5
) 

9
4
2
-3

0
3
3

G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

 -
  
S

T
R

E
N

G
T

H
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 
 I
N

C
.

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

, P
LA

N
N

IN
G

, T
R

A
FF

IC
 &

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

L
A

S
T

 F
IE

L
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 D
A

T
E

T
2

C
R

E
W

 C
H

IE
F

F
IE

L
D

 B
O

O
K

/P
A

G
E

D
W

G
. 

N
A

M
E

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
 F

IL
E

T
R

E
E

 S
A

V
E

 E
X

H
IB

IT

3
1
1
 P

IN
E

 D
R

IV
E

A
L

E
X

 H
E

A
C

K
E

R
F

O
R

16AWH01

EXH-1

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 -

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
E

C
T

IO
N

T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
R

A
N

G
E

. .

2 . .1

TREE LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.

DRAWING FOR ILLUSTRATIION PURPOSE ONLY.

HARDWOOD

PINE

TREE TO BE REMOVED

SELECTIVE PRUNING, DEAD TREE REMOVAL

AND UNDERSTORY CLEARING REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS E. & LYNDA DANIEL 3105 BLUE LAKE DR BHAM, AL 35243

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTH B. & ROLAND L. PREWETT 3109 BLUE LAKE DR BHAM, AL 35243

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHEN G. & ALEXANDRA NAYLOR 4516 PINE TREE CIR BHAM, AL 35243

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE R. & BEN PRYOR 3111 PINE TREE DR BHAM, AL 35243

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE R. & BEN PRYOR 3118 PINE TREE DR BHAM, AL 35243

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF GONZALEZ - STRENGTH AND ASSOCIATES, INC., AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR ALTERED IN WHOLE OR PART OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF GONZALEZ - STRENGTH AND ASSOCIATES, INC.. AND TO BE RETURNED UPON REQUEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT VALID UNLESS SIGNATURE IS SHOWN

http://www.gwsonline.com/
http://www.gwsonline.com/
http://www.gwsonline.com/
http://www.gwsonline.com/




 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     SEPTEMBER 8, 2016 
 

• CASE:  P-0916-39 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning from Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  4109, 4101, 4105, 4113, 4117 Crosshaven Dr. & 3200 
Ridgely Dr. 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER: Joseph & Jacques Abou-Jaudé, Doug Allen, Faye Bragg, 

Phillip Michael, James T. Purcell, and Sharon Snyder 
 

• REPRESNTING AGENT: Jamie Purcell 
 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Properties in question are on Crosshaven Dr., between 
Valley Park Dr. and Ridgely Dr. Applicant is seeking rezoning to build a nursery, a 
restaurant, and a bagel shop. The building would be approx. 6,000 sq. ft. The site plan 
takes into account ROW acquisition by Jeffco for the Crosshaven Dr. project. As 
required by the B-1.2 zoning 8’ sidewalks will be constructed along Crosshaven Dr.  

 
The bagel shop would be approx. 1,500 SF and have a front setback of 35’ at 
Crosshaven Dr., a front setback of 95’ at Ridgely Dr. and a rear setback of 105’. The 
nursery would be approx. 3,800 SF and have a front setback of 35’ at Crosshaven Dr. 
and a rear setback of 80’. The restaurant would be approx. 4,000 SF. and have a front 
setback of 40’ at Crosshaven Dr., 70’ front setback at Valley Park Dr. and a rear 
setback of 90’. 
 
There are 101 parking spaces required for the project and the project meets that 
amount. A landscape plan and project examples are attached. The office has received 
a few letters of opposition due to traffic concerns. 
 

• CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN:  The request is consistent with the 
Cahaba Heights Community Plan for limited mixed use.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    



 2 

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  Currently reviewing plans. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues        
 

 





























TREES

BOSQUE ELM - 2.5" CAL.

SHUMARD OAK - 2.5" CAL.

SWEETBAY MAGNOLIA - 8' HT MT

VITEX - 8'HT MT

PISTACHE - 2" CAL.

BALD CYPRESS - 4: CAL.

SOUTHERN MAGNOLIA - 12' HT.

TULIP POPLAR - 2.5" CAL.

CHINESE FRINGE TREE - 6' HT.

RESTAURANT
4,275 SF

10' ROW AQUISITION

8' SIDEWALK SETBACK

10' ROW AQUISITION

8' SIDEWALK SETBACK

SHEET NO.

L1.0

DATE
August 4, 2016

LE
A

F 
+

 P
ET

A
L

PROJECT STATUS

REZONING APPLICATION

SHEET NAME

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

JOB
2523.000

S C A L E   I N   F E E T 

0 20 4010

LANSDCAPE PLAN
SCALE  1" : 20'

NORTH

RULD #: STEW-1603

PARKING CALCULATION Demand by Use & Time of Day

August 30,  2016

REPRESENTATIVE
IMAGES



V
A

L
L
E

Y
 
P

A
R

K
 
D

R
.

R

I

D

G

E

L

Y

 

D

R

.

B
E

L
W

O
O

D
 
D

R
.

CROSSHAVEN D
RIV

E

R
I
D

G
E

L
Y

 
D

R
.

P

A

I

G

E

 

L

N

.

10' R
O

W
 A

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

8' S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

10' R
O

W
 A

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

8' S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

15' BUFFER SETBACK

30' BUILDING SETBACK

RESTAURANT

3,956 SF

FFE 683.00

RECEIVING

817 SF

FFE 683.00

RETAIL

3,585 SF

FFE 683.00

GREENHOUSE

3,195 SF

FFE 683.00

B

A

G

E

L

S

1

,
4

9

8

 
S

F

F

F

E

 
6

8

3

.
0

0

5

8

3

H
C

H
C

H

C

H
C

1
6

1
0

1
3

1
4

1
6

1
2

H

C

4

PORCH

547 SF

OFFICE

133 SF

030 30 60

SITE RETAINING WALL

ASPHALT PAVING

TRASH ENCLOSURE

TRASH ENCLOSURE

9

'

TYP

±
1
0
5
'

±
8
0
'

±
3
5
'

±
9
0
'

±7
0'

±
4
0
'

±

9

5

'

±
3
5
'

2

0

'

2

4

'

2

0

'

9'

2
0
'

2
4
'

2
0
'

2

0

'

2

4

'

2

0

'

SITE RETAINING WALL

SITE RETAINING WALL

C1

August 26, 2016

REZONING APPLICATION

CONCEPTUAL

LAYOUT

PLAN

2523.000

16ARW03

Copyright  2016cwww.Gonzalez-Strength.com

2176 PARKWAY LAKE DRIVE
HOOVER, ALABAMA 35244

PHONE: (205) 942-2486
FAX: (205) 942-3033

GONZALEZ -  STRENGTH & ASSOCIATES,  INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND SURVEYING, PLANNING, TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

DATE

JOB

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SET

SHEET NAME

L
E

A
F

 
+

 
P

E
T

A
L

V
e

s
t
a

v
i
a

 
H

i
l
l
s
,
 
A

L

D
a

t
e

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
I
n

i
t
i
a

l
s

±
3
8
'

±
4
5
'

±

1

1

0

'

±
4
4
'

±8
7'



030 30 60

STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM (TYP.)

IMPERVIOUS AREA = +/- 69,186 SF OR  +/-1.56 ACRES.

SITE AREA = 110,123 SF OR  +/- 2.53 ACRES.

PERVIOUS AREA = +/- 40,937 SF OR  +/-0.94 ACRES.

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

SITE RETAINING WALL

SITE RETAINING WALL

SITE RETAINING WALL

C2

August 26, 2016

REZONING APPLICATION

CONCEPTUAL

GRADING

PLAN

2523.000

16ARW03

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

DATE

JOB

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SET

SHEET NAME

L
E

A
F

 
+

 
P

E
T

A
L

V
e

s
t
a

v
i
a

 
H

i
l
l
s
,
 
A

L

D
a

t
e

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
I
n

i
t
i
a

l
s



030 30 60

SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM (TYP.)

DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY (TYP.)

C3

August 26, 2016

REZONING APPLICATION

CONCEPTUAL

UTILITY

PLAN

2523.000

16ARW03

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

DATE

JOB

PROJECT STATUS

SHEET NO.

SET

SHEET NAME

L
E

A
F

 
+

 
P

E
T

A
L

V
e

s
t
a

v
i
a

 
H

i
l
l
s
,
 
A

L

D
a

t
e

R
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
I
n

i
t
i
a

l
s















August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 

Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th, 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 

the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 1 5t  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 

already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 

Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 

for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 

which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 
destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 
already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 
after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Vv'ould minimum twenty foot barriers of =hrubs/tre.es be 

planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 

Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 

What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 

merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 
happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 

7)—In S 

396 630Acr..- I  Q yuz_ Slcko--,c_&_ 

6 (.0\9 61 10j_ 	sh-te4 



August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 

City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 

Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th , 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 

the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 15t  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 

already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 

Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 

for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 

which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 

destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 

already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 

after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 

planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 

Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 

What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 

merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 

happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 

3 2 V 
PSfaVi ht. 252-27(3 



August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 

City of Vestavia Hills 

1032 Montgomery Highway 

Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th, 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 
the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 1 st  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 
already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 
Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 
for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 
which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 
destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 
already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 
after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 
planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 
Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 
What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 
merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 
happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 



This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 

August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th, 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 

the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 1 st  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 

already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 

Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 

for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 

which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 
destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 
already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 

after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 

planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 

Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 

What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 

merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 

happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 



August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 

City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th, 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 

the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 1 st  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 
already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 
Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 

for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 

which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 

destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 

already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 

after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 
planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 

Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 

What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 

merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 

happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 



August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 

City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th, 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 

the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's f t  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 
already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 

Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 

for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 

which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 

destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 

already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 

after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 

planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 

Ridgely and Valley Park? Wouid lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 

What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 

merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 

happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 



August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 

City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 

Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th , 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 

the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 1 st  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 

already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 

Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 

for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 

which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 

destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 

already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 

after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 

planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 

Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 

What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 

merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 

happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 

40/6 d-7,44-tlue,.,a 	4. 

/ L1'7 
3-5-v-(5 



August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 

City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th, 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 

the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 1 st  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 
already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 
Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 
for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 

which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 

destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 
already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 
after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 
planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 

Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 
What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 
merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 
happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 

4D6 
\10-wro,-,P\ 



August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 

City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 

Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th, 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 

the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 1 s` addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 

already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 

Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 
for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 

which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 

destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 

already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 
after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 
planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 
Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 
What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 
merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 

happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 

7171--%.12-1-A- 

gRio 

August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 

City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 

Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th, 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 
the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 1 st  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 
already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 

Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 

for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 
which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 
destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 
already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 
after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 

planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 

Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 

What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 

merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 

happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 



August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 

City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 

Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th , 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 

the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 1 st  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 

already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 

Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 

for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 

which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 

destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 

already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 

after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 

planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 

Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 

What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 

merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 

happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 

3 s---2-ct3 



August 28, 2016 

Conrad Garrison, City Planner 

City of Vestavia Hills 
1032 Montgomery Highway 
Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216 

Re: Public Hearing to be held September 8 th, 2016 

Dear Mr. Garrison, 

This letter, signed by the residents living within close proximity, is to say we are absolutely opposed to 

the rezoning from R-4 to B-1.2 for Lots 1-6 Holiday's 1 5t  addition to Cahaba Heights. 

The threat to the safety of residents in the area due to an increase in traffic is a major concern. We 
already experience overflow from Pump House Road as many people use Ridgely Drive as a cut through. 
Crosshaven Drive is already overburdened with traffic and cannot think of a worse stretch of it to rezone 
for B-1.2 with the blind hill this property in question sits on. 

There are several properties within a one mile radius of this area that are already zoned for commercial 

which a garden center or restaurant or combination of both could be acquired and used without 

destruction to a residential neighborhood. A retail garden center and restaurant would compound an 

already overburdened traffic flow. This is a residential neighborhood with many small children. 

Other questions should be addressed: Would a restaurant have time restrictions, ie: cannot operate 
after 6:00 PM? What about overflow parking? Would minimum twenty foot barriers of shrubs/trees be 

planted around the whole property? Would the only entrance be off Crosshaven to keep traffic off 
Ridgely and Valley Park? Would lighting be such that it would not shine into the surrounding neighbors? 
What about commercial garbage pickup in the early hours and the attraction of rodents? 

Retail SHOULD NOT be allowed in a residential area. When the residents of Cahaba Heights voted to be 

merged into and with Vestavia Hills a big part of the allure was to keep what is being proposed from 

happening and to preserve our residential neighborhoods. 

This is an unreasonable, unsafe and totally unacceptable proposal. 

,4fAb 

lizt0v 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2331-B 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 2331-A, 
TO AMEND §4.5 ENTITLED FENCES 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama adopted and 

approved Ordinance Number 2331, also known as the “Vestavia Hills Zoning Code” 

(“Code”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Vestavia Hills Planning and Zoning Commission, following a 

public hearing on September 8, 2016, recommended approval of an amendment of §4.5 

“Fences” of said Code; and 

 WHEREAS,  

 WHEREAS, the City Council feels it is in the best public interest to amend §4.5 

“Fences” of said Code. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. §4.5 “Fences” of Ordinance Number 2331, the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code, is 
hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows: 

“§4.5  Fences. 
4.5.1 Visibility. No fence or wall shall be permitted 

between the building line and the front lot line 
except as provided in §4.5.3 below. Fences shall not 
be placed within the clear sight triangle as 
determined by the City Engineer. 

4.5.2 No fence shall be erected, installed, constructed or 
otherwise structurally altered in the City except in 
strict compliance with the terms and provisions of 
this ordinance. 

4.5.3 Any person, firm, corporation, partnerships or other 
entity desiring to build a fence on any property 
located within the City shall follow the procedure 
and comply with the following requirements: 

1. Unless it has been approved as part of a 
valid Building Permit, no fence shall be 
erected, installed, constructed or otherwise 
structurally altered on any property until a 
fence permit is issued by the City. 

2. No approval for the issuance of a permit 
shall be made until such time as the Building 
Official and Fire Marshal have approved the 
plans and specifications for the erection, 



installation, construction or structural 
alteration of said wall or fence and certifies 
that the same meet the requirement of 
paragraphs 3 and 4 below. 

3. The person, firm, corporation, partnership or 
other entity applying for a permit shall 
submit plans and specifications for the 
erection, installation, construction or 
structural alteration of the fence. The plans 
and specifications shall include the 
following: 

a. A map or survey of the lot upon 
which the fence will be located. 

b. The location of the fence on the 
property. 

c. The dimensions of the fence, 
including the height, width and 
length. 

d. Estimated cost. 
e. List and description of materials to 

be used. 
4. No fence shall be erected, installed, 

constructed, or otherwise structurally altered 
unless the material utilized therefore is such 
that the grade and quality of said material is 
the same on all sides, including the front and 
back. Materials are limited to chain link, 
masonry, vinyl, composite, or wood. 

5. In all residential zoning districts, fences, 
regardless of material, shall be no higher 
than six feet measured from the ground. Any 
fence exceeding 6’ in height  shall require a 
Conditional Use Approval pursuant to 
Section 13.3.  If Conditional Use Approval 
is requested, drawings indicating the 
requested fencing, location, height and 
materials will be required. 

6. In all residential zoning districts, fences, 
regardless of height, shall be set back behind 
the front building line or behind the 
minimum front yard setback of an abutting 
residential property, whichever is greater 
except as provided in Sections 7 and 8 
below. 

7. In all residential zoning districts, fences may 
be located between the front building line 



and the front setback line provided said 
fences are open, ornamental in style, 
finished on both sides and excluding any 
chain link or privacy wood fencing. 

8. For security purposes, in all residential 
zoning districts, fences may be located 
between the front building setback and the 
front lot line providing that all of the 
following criteria are met: 

a. The residential property must be a lot 
of record recorded in the Office of 
the Judge of Probate; and 

b. The recorded lot must consist of a 
minimum one (1) acre of property; 
and 

c. The primary residential unit 
constructed upon the property must 
be located a minimum 100’ from the 
front lot line; and 

d. The fence and gate shall be 
constructed so as to be open, 
ornamental and decorative in style 
and constructed of finished stone, 
masonry and/or metal.  Said fencing 
located within the front yard setback 
shall exclude wood and/or chain link 
fencing; and 

e. Said fencing shall be located a 
minimum of 2’ inside the front lot 
line or a minimum of 5’ from any 
public improvements, within the 
right-of-way, whichever is greater.  
Said location shall be approved by 
the City Planner and/or City 
Engineer in order to mitigate adverse 
effects to the subject or adjacent 
properties.  NOTE:  All public 
improvements, including utilities, 
shall be designated on required 
drawings in the form of a survey and 
certified by an Engineer and/or 
Surveyor licensed by the State of 
Alabama; and 

f. Said security gate shall be set back 
minimum 40’ from the edge of 
pavement or at least 2’ inside of the 



private property line, whichever is 
greater; and 

g. A Knox switch/switches shall be 
installed and gate shall be at proper 
width in order to allow access for 
emergency vehicles and shall be 
approved by Fire Marshall prior to 
permitting.” 

 
2. Severability:  If any section, clause, provision, or portion of this Ordinance 

shall be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 

jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect any other section, clause, provision 

or portion of this Ordinance, which is not in and of itself invalid or 

unconstitutional. 

3. Effective Date: This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 

approval, adoption and publication as required by law. 

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the ________ day of ________________, 

2012. 

 
 
 
 
      Steve Ammons 
      Council President 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
      Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr. 
      Mayor 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca H. Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance Number 2331 is a true and 
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Vestavia Hills on the ________ day of _____________, 2012, as same appears in the 
official records of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills New Merkle House, and 
Vestavia Hills Recreational Center and Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest this the ______ 
day of ______________, 2012. 
 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 


	2016_0908PZ_A
	AGENDA
	SEPTEMBER 8, 2016


	2016_0811PZ_M
	MINUTES
	AUGUST 2, 2016

	MINUTES
	AUGUST 11, 2016


	P-0916-40
	Date:     SEPTEMBER 8, 2016

	App
	Page 1
	Page 2

	ABBE0001 RESURVEY 2016-08-23
	P-0816-34
	Date:     SEPTEMBER 08, 2016

	App
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	SHIRLEY CLINIC - SITE PLAN WITH BUFFER YARD
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Tree Save Exhibit
	Sheets and Views
	EXHIBIT


	P-0916-39_Packet
	P-0916-39
	Date:     SEPTEMBER 8, 2016

	App
	Leaf+Petal_Application_0830
	STEW-1603_MP_160830
	PZ_Board_0830_Color
	C1-LAYOUT
	C2-GRADING
	C3-UTILITY

	App
	App
	App
	App
	App
	App

	2331B amendment 2016
	REZONING EXHIBIT.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 2


	Protest.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9

	Protest2.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2




